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From: Eric Solorio

To: kim collins

Date: 4/28/2009 9:47 AM

Subject: Re: Fw: From Kim Collins .. California City, CA. ..Request for Intervener Status
Kim,

Thanks for keeping me in the loop. | recommend that you contact Elena Miller who is the
Energy Commission's Public Advisor assigned to the Beacon Solar project. She can provide
you with some direction on how to better understand the intervener process. Use the
following link http://www.energy.ca.gov/public_adviser/index.html . | also recommend that
you obtain a copy of the siting regulations which govern the licensing process, describe how
to become an intervener and the responsibilities of an intervener (Section 1712). You can
download the regs (title 20) by using this link:
http://www.energy.ca.gov/siting/title20/index.html. DOCKET

Good luck with everything! 08-AFC-2

| RECD. 04/28/09 |

>>> "kim collins" <calcityhandyman@verizon.net> 4/28/2009 7:59 AM >>>
Hi Eric

See e-mail sent to Karen

Thanks

Kim Collins

----- Original Message -----
From: kim collins

To: KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 7:50 AM

Subject: From Kim Collins .. California City, CA. ..Request for Intervener Status
Hi Karen

Please read the attached request.

Thank you

Kim Collins

PROOF OF SERVICE (REVISED ~ 4/28/09 ) FILED WITH
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Maria_Santourdjian, declare that on April 28, 2009, | served and filed copies of the
attached California Energy Commission Staff Response to K. Collins for Beacon Solar
Energy Project (08-AFC-2), dated April 28, 2009. The original document, filed with the
Docket Unit, is accompanied by a copy of the most recent Proof of Service list, located
on the web page for this project at:

[www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/beacon]. The document has been sent to both the
other parties in this proceeding (as shown on the Proof of Service list) and to the
Commission’s Docket Unit, in the following manner:

(Check all that Apply)

FOR SERVICE TO ALL OTHER PARTIES:

X___sent electronically to all email addresses on the Proof of Service list;

Xx___by personal delivery or by depositing in the United States mail at with
first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed as provided on the Proof
of Service list above to those addresses NOT marked “email preferred.”

AND

FOR FILING WITH THE ENERGY COMMISSION:

x___sending an original paper copy and one electronic copy, mailed and emailed
respectively, to the address below (preferred method);

OR
depositing in the mail an original and 12 paper copies, as follows:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No.

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

docket@energy.state.ca.us

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Original Signature in Dockets
Maria Santourdjian




